% o

N

YORK

CEITY QF

COUNCIL @
N\

/

Notice of a public meeting of

Economy, Place, Access and Transport Scrutiny Committee

To: Councillors K Taylor (Chair), Pearson (Vice-Chair),
B Burton, J Burton, Fenton, Healey, Hook, Nelson,
Steward and Whitcroft

Date: Tuesday, 28 November 2023

Time: 5.30 pm

Venue: The George Hudson Board Room - 1st Floor West
Offices (F045)

AGENDA
1. Declarations of Interest (Pages 1-2)

At this point in the meeting, Members and co-opted members are
asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary interest, or other
registerable interest, they might have in respect of business on
this agenda, if they have not already done so in advance on the
Register of Interests. The disclosure must include the nature of
the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it
becomes apparent to the member during the meeting.

[Please see attached sheet for further guidance for Members]

Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered to speak can do so. Members of the public may speak
on agenda items or on matters within the remit of the Committee.
Please note that our registration deadlines are set as 2 working



days before the meeting, in order to facilitate the management of
public participation at our meetings. The deadline for registering
at this meeting is 5:00pm on Friday 24 November 2023.

To register to speak please visit
www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings to fill in an online
registration form. If you have any questions about the registration
form or the meeting, please contact Democratic Services.
Contact details can be found at the foot of this agenda.

Webcasting of Public Meetings

Please note that, subject to available resources, this meeting will
be webcast including any registered public speakers who have
given their permission. The meeting can be viewed live and on
demand at www.york.gov.uk/webcasts.

During coronavirus, we made some changes to how we ran
council meetings, including facilitating remote participation by
public speakers. See our updates
(www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemaocracy) for more information on
meetings and decisions.

Economic Strategy and Tourism Strategy (Pages 3 - 58)
Update

This report provides an update on the progress to date with
implementation of the York Economic Strategy, 12 months after
adoption. It shall also provide the Committee an opportunity to
scrutinise the draft York Tourism Strategy, prior to a report to the
Council’'s Executive in January 2024.

Work Plan (Pages 59 - 62)
Members are asked to consider the Committee’s work plan for
the 2023/24 municipal year.

Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the
Local Government Act 1972.


http://www.york.gov.uk/AttendCouncilMeetings
http://www.york.gov.uk/webcasts
http://www.york.gov.uk/COVIDDemocracy

Democratic Services officer:

Name:

Robert Flintoft

Contact details:

- Telephone — (01904) 555704

- Email — Robert.flintoft@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak

Business of the meeting

Any special arrangements

Copies of reports and

For receiving reports in other formats

Contact details are set out above.

This information can be provided in your own language.
EMEAEMIESIRMEEREISR (cantonese)
g3 ©T AR e oEw (T (TS AR | (Bengali)

Ta informacja moze byc€ dostarczona w twoim

2 (Polish)
wiasnym jezyku.

Bu bilgiyi kendi dilinizde almaniz miimkiindiir. (Turkish)
e N G Tl W
T (01904) 551550



mailto:Robert.flintoft@york.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Iltem 1

Agenda Iltem 1
Declarations of Interest — guidance for Members

(1) Members must consider their interests, and act according to the

following:

Type of Interest

You must

Interests

Disclosable Pecuniary

Disclose the interest, not participate
in the discussion or vote, and leave
the meeting unless you have a
dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

OR
Non-Registrable
Interests (Directly
Related)

Disclose the interest; speak on the
item only if the public are also
allowed to speak, but otherwise not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

Other Registrable
Interests (Affects)
OR

Non-Registrable
Interests (Affects)

Disclose the interest; remain in the
meeting, participate and vote unless
the matter affects the financial
interest or well-being:

(a) to a greater extent than it affects
the financial interest or well-being of
a majority of inhabitants of the
affected ward; and

(b) a reasonable member of the
public knowing all the facts would
believe that it would affect your view
of the wider public interest.

In which case, speak on the item
only if the public are also allowed to
speak, but otherwise do not
participate in the discussion or vote,
and leave the meeting unless you
have a dispensation.

(2) Disclosable pecuniary interests relate to the Member concerned or
their spouse/partner.

(3) Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months must
not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget calculations,
and must disclose at the meeting that this restriction applies to
them. A failure to comply with these requirements is a criminal
offence under section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act
1992.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 3

“"‘5 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Meeting: Economy, Place, Access, and Transport Policy
and Scrutiny Committee

Meeting date: 28/11/2023

Report of: Neil Ferris, Corporate Director Place

Portfolio of: Councillor Pete Kilbane — Executive Member for
Economy & Transport

Scrutiny Report: Economic Strategy and
Tourism Strategy Update

This purpose of this report is two fold:

(1) to update Scrutiny on progress to date with implementation of the
York Economic Strategy, 12 months after adoption; and

(2) to give Scrutiny members an opportunity to see and comment upon
the draft York Tourism Strategy, prior to a report to the Council’s
Executive in January 2024.

Policy Basis

1. The York Economic Strategy was adopted in November 2023.

2.  The development of a new Tourism Strategy for York is a
recommended outcome in the York 2032 10-year strategy, the
Economic Strategy and the Climate Change Strategy. All highlight
the need to focus on regenerative green tourism, to develop the
value of tourism, rather than its volume, and the importance of
employment in the visitor economy to York’s residents.

3.  The Council Plan 2023-27 — One City, for all, includes two specific
commitments on tourism:

- to work with the tourism and hospitality sector to explore new
revenue streams and a ‘green’ tourist levy to benefit residents and
the hospitality sector.

- to work with the Tourism Advisory Board to promote York as a

Page 1 of 7



Page 4

sustainable destination, updating the 10-year Tourism Strategy to
include green tourism and sustainable travel.

4.  The Council Plan also states that “being clear on our priorities how
will help us over the decade ahead as we continue to build a
supportive and collaborative relationship with our local and
regional partners”. Strong partnership working will be critical to the
successful delivery of the Tourism Strategy and to progressing
collaborative work with neighbouring authorities and the emerging
York & North Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority.

5. In developing the Tourism Strategy, stakeholders have considered
the key Council commitments of Equalities, Affordability, Climate &
Environment and Health. The Key Priorities of the Strategy are
well aligned to these Council commitments as follows:

Equalities and Human Rights - are a big component of the
Strategy, featuring in both the Culture and Residents and
Localhood Key Priorities. There are commitments to broadening
participation and access, celebrating inclusion, and providing more
opportunities for marginalised groups.

Affordability and the importance of tourism and hospitality
businesses as employers is addressed in the Skills and
Recruitment and Localhood Key Priorities. The Strategy seeks to
broaden access to fair and rewarding job opportunities for all.

Climate & Environment - the Strategy has a strong focus on
reducing the environmental impacts of tourism and promoting York
as a world-leading city in its commitment to environmental
sustainability. Key outcomes of the Strategy, summarised under
the Green York Key Priority, include commitments to grow the use
of public transport and increase green accreditation of tourism and
hospitality businesses.

Health and Wellbeing is addressed through the Strategy, with the
health and wellbeing benefits of cultural participation, access to
rewarding jobs and a greener city all highlighted.

Recommendation and Reasons

That Economy, Place, Access, and Transport Policy and Scrutiny
Committee:

Page 2 of 7



Page 5

(1) note the progress made to date with implementation of the York
Economic Strategy, 12 months after adoption

(2) comment upon the draft York Tourism Strategy
Reason: To keep the committee updated on these key strategies for

the city and to feed in comments ahead of a report to the Council’s
Executive in January 2024

Background

6.

The York Economic Strategy was adopted by the Council in
November 2022, on behalf of the city. At the same time an
Economic Partnership was formed to give partner oversight to the
delivery of the strategy.

7. Appendix A to this report is a copy of a presentation given to a

recent meeting of the York Economic Partnership, which outlines
the progress been made against the 10 year York Economic
Strategy, one year since its launch. At the Partnership meeting,
Officers gave an overview of the three headline targets of the
strategy, which regard labour productivity, resident earnings and
skill levels, and then showed how York is performing against these
targets, as summarised below:

e On productivity, York has historically been above or close to
UK levels, but from about 2017 a gap has opened with
productivity levels stagnating locally. Statistics on
productivity lag, so the most recent available data is for 2021
and this shows that York has fallen 12 places in the local
authority league table from a year ago, sitting 102" out of
180 ITL3 subregions, highlighting the need to increase
productivity.

e On earnings there had been positive news on wages for
people working in York, with data showing that worker wages
are the highest in the Y&H region for 2023. However, the
strategy target is on resident wages, for which there has not
been much change, with York only rising one place in the
local authority league table, sitting 232" out of 340 local
authorities.

e On skills, York is the most highly skilled local authority area
outside of London and Scotland, with 60% of its working-age

Page 3 of 7



Page 6

population qualified to at least RFQ level 4. Officers stressed
that whilst this is a positive story, we should aim to maintain
this and explore why this highly-skilled workforce does not
necessarily translate into higher levels of productivity and
resident earnings.

8. In terms of the activity that has been undertaken under the five
strategy themes over the last twelve months:

For the ‘York as a global city’ theme, CYC has a
reinvigorated inward investment team with the appointment
of a Head of Inward Investment & Business Growth, a new
tourism strategy is soon due to be published (detailed later in
this same report to Scrutiny), the UNESCO City of Media
Arts status has been reenergised and York’s key
developments, such as York Central, are progressing.
Statistical indicators for this theme are encouraging with 8.9
million visitors in 2022 and a £256m trade surplus.

For the ‘greener economy’ theme, CYC was investing in free
decarbonisation support for businesses and in green skills
with UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UK SPF) funding, a Green
Business Forum has been launched and a report that
delineates the green economy in York has been delivered.

For the ‘thriving workforce’ theme, the Local Skills
Improvement Plan (LSIP) has been agreed, free skill
bootcamps and mental health & wellbeing support has been
provided, a supported employment forum had been launched
and there will be investment from York’s UK SPF in skills.
Simon presented some of the statistical indicators for this
theme, showing that over 25,000 high-skilled jobs have been
created in York since 2005, that York has more employees
than ever before, record low inactivity and low
unemployment.

For the ‘thriving business’ theme, UK SPF funding has been
invested in free services to support start-ups, social
enterprises, innovation and business growth, along with new
sector leads for the bioeconomy, rail, creative and
professional services, tourism and retail in the Business
Growth Team.

For the ‘an economy powered by good business’ theme, the
Council has co-produced a marketing plan to increase sign-

Page 4 of 7



Page 7

ups of the Good Business Charter (GBC), established a York
Community Fund, is supporting the Voluntary, Community &
Social Enterprise (VCSE) sector with UKSPF funding and
committed to Inclusive Equal Rights UK. He noted that 96
organisations were GBC accredited in York and 153 were
living wage employers.

9.  Atthe same meeting, officers introduced a proposal to adopt a
‘task and finish’ approach to future delivery of the Economic
Strategy, which was unanimously agreed by the Partnership. The
Task & Finish approach is summarised in the diagram below:

Working together with a purpose : YORK
A task- orientated approach

" YorkSkills &

Employment \\'\\ EC 0 n 0 m i C

Board

N "/;or'k Climal-:;\‘“
4 Change \
Commission

U Partnership
Workforce :

Greener

/\\

o " TASK &
. : FINISH
Thriving Our City CROUPS
Businesses

Global Good
City Business

10. As the diagram shows, this picks up the key themes of the
Economic Strategy as well as a specific Task & Finish group linked
to the ‘Our City Centre’ vision, agreed by Executive in October
2023. The focus of this group is likely to be centred around two
priorities: (1) to produce a shared and prioritised Delivery Strategy
for the ‘Our City Centre’ vision; and (2) to shape and develop plans
for capital investment in York City Centre, to inform future
propositions to the Mayoral Combined Authority and other funding
bodies.

11. The Partnership agreed that each of the Task & Finish groups
would identify a realistic number of achievable tasks (most likely
between one and five, but varying by group depending on
capacity, resources and task complexity) to work on together and

Page 5 of 7



12.

13.

Page 8

deliver over the next 12-18 months. It was acknowledged that
there needs to be a shared responsibility for ‘doing’ — volunteers
on the groups will need to be willing and able to take on and
complete prioritised actions. The Partnership agreed that the
groups needed to focus on realistic and practical delivery priorities,
not a just a ‘talking group’ or something that sets unachievable
ambitions. The first meeting of the groups will be in January 2023,
with the aim of reporting back priorities and clear outputs/
outcomes to the next meeting of the Partnership Board in May
2023.

The development of a new Tourism Strategy for York is included
as an objective in the Service Level Agreement between the
Council and Make It York, with specific reference to the work
taking place through the Tourism Advisory Board.

The draft Tourism Strategy has recently been prepared by Tourism
Advisory Board through a series of consultation workshops, and
with the support of York St John University. Its starting point was a
report developed by Group nao for Make It York in 2019. The draft
strategy is attached as Appendix B for consideration by Scrutiny
members, prior to a report to Executive in January 2024.

Consultation Analysis

14.

15.

Residents, businesses and key stakeholders all helped to inform
the York Economic Strategy through their input into multiple
consultations, roundtable sessions, workshops and meetings. The
strategy was devised in parallel with the 10 year strategies and
plans for Climate Change, Health and Wellbeing and Skills.
Consultation for each of these documents also fed into the
development of the Economic Strategy.

The Tourism Strategy has been developed by the Tourism
Advisory Board through a series of consultation workshops, and
with the support of York St John University. Its starting point was a
report developed by Group nao for Make It York in 2019.

Contact details

For further information please contact Kathryn Daly, Head of City
Development (kathryn.daly@york.gov.uk) or Simon Brereton, Head of
Economy (simon.brereton@york.gov.uk).

Page 6 of 7


mailto:kathryn.daly@york.gov.uk
mailto:simon.brereton@york.gov.uk

Page 9

Author
Name: Kathryn Daly
Job Title: Head of City Development
Service Area: City Development
Telephone: 01904 554153
Report approved: Yes
Date: 17/11/2023
Co-author
Name: Simon Brereton
Job Title: Head of Economy
Service Area: City Development
Telephone: 01904 552814
Report approved: Yes
Date: 17/11/2023

Background papers

York 10 Year Strateqies (including York Economic Strateqy) - Executive

22 November 2022

Annexes

A.  York Economic Strategy Update
B. Draft York Tourism Strategy

Page 7 of 7


https://democracy.york.gov.uk/documents/s163853/10%20Year%20Strategies.pdf
https://democracy.york.gov.uk/documents/s163853/10%20Year%20Strategies.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



York Economic
Partnership

8 November 2023

TT obed



York's Economic Strategy
Progress Update

08/11/23 — Stimon Brereton

2T obed



-
0O
O
S
(C
Q
>~
-
—
\U)
AV
O
>_

Qur priorities

Qur goals

YORK 2032

igion . .
Qur Visi© York will be a vibrant, prosperous,
welcoming and sustainable city, where everyone can share
and take pride and share in its success.

A city where history meets the future.

LITLAE _and Educat!on Economic Growth Transport Sustainability
Wellbeing and Skills
All York residents (young, All ages will have access York's economy will be York's transport networks  York will be carbon neutral
old and future residents) to learning throughout vibrant and inclusive, with will be inclusive and and contribute to the
will enjoy happier, healthier,  their lives to equip them businesses supported sustainable, connecting regional ambition to be
longer livers, in homes that  with the skills to succeed to grow and prosper and neighbourhoods and carbon negative, with iconic
meet their needs, able to commercially, socially, talent nurtured, retained communities. green spaces to enjoy
actively participate in their locally and nationally. and supported. Our today and the environment
communities, with access economy will be developed protected for future
to the right support at the to be well balanced with generations to enjoy.
right time. a mix of different sectors

providing opportunities for
young and old.

Health and Wellbeing Strategy Economic Growth Strategy Climate Change Strategy

2022 - 2032 2022 - 2032 2022 - 2032

The POLICY FRAMEWORK Policies set the context. Policies typically include SMART objectives and / or targets. The Council’s Executive
approve council policy and related budget, with city partner's own governance arrangements responding to their own strategies and
policies. Council Policies are called Plans, for example the Local Plan, the Local Transport Plan, the Council Plan, etc.

ACTION PLANS: Action plans set out the city partner’s actions to deliver the vision and goals in the 10 year Plan and related 10 year
strategies. City Partners own actions plans will respond (in part) to the priorities.

Setting the vision: City
strategic ambitions

are co-developed

in partnership. The
strategic ambitions are
set for 10 years with

b year review points,
delivered with partners
on behalf of the city.

bed

By their nature, they are
aspirational, inspirations
and encourage
experimentation.

€T o

Establishing objectives:
In 5-10 year cycles with
a review point in each
Administration

Delivering action: Action
plans are informed by
citizens engagement and
are reviewed regularly.



Headline

targets —

by
2032....

3.8% increase n
GVA

York will be
among the
top 25% of
the UK’s most
productive
local
economiles,
measured by
GVA per hour
worked

10% increase in
median pay

York will be
among the
top 25% of
the UK'’s
highest paid
local
economiles,
measured by
median full
time weekly
pay and part
time hourly
pay

Maintain our skills
advantage

York's
workforce will
be among the
top 25% of
the UK's best
qualified,
measured by
the
percentage of
working age
residents
qualified to
NVQ level 4+

T abed



Labour
Productivity

Historically have been above/close to UK
productivity levels

Recent data, from pandemic years, show stagnant
levels and a widening gap with the rest of the UK

In 2021, for 1 hour worked, £33.97 GVA was
produced

York is 102" from 180 in the LA league table, falling
12 places from last year’s figures (2020 results)

Highlights the need to increase productivity — £4 per
hour increase needed to meet target




Labour Productivity — GVA per hour worked

-

_—
J

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
—York =——UK —Y&H North Yorkshire —Leeds




Earnings

Median FT resident weekly pay was
£647 in 2023 - York 232nd of 348 in the
LA league table, rising 1 place

Wages would need to be 12.8% higher
(+£83 per week) for York to hit target

Annual growth in median wages 5.9%,
slightly below UK rate of 6.2% in 2023

Impact of Covid on earnings — high
furloughing in York vs high
unemployment elsewhere

T i

et

L e [
s il @1 0o jonee e

A TR TN

had

e " iE.. 7 R—
i?ig--n

."l" v

, .‘
Y

L1 sbed



Median FT Weekly Pay - Northern UK Cities

=

7

Y

- /J
=
A

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

——York =——Leeds =——Manchester ——Newcastle Sheffield ==Liverpool




Skills

* York is the most highly skilled
LA area outside London &
Scotland

« 60% of working-age
population qualified to RQF
Level 4 (A-level, HNC)

* 3% of working-age population
with no qualifications




2022 Skill levels - Local, Regional and National

RQF4+ RQF2+ No qualifications
EmYork mY&H mUK




5 Strategy Themes

o

YORK AS A GLOBAL A GREENER ECONOMY A THRIVING THRIVING BUSINESSES AN ECONOMY
CITY WORKFORCE POWERED BY GOOD
BUSINESS




York as a
global cuty -

Actuvity

* CYC has a reinvigorated tnward
Investment team

* New sector-based approach to inward
Investment

* Renewed focus on UNESCO City of
Media Arts Status

* Huge potential through Devolution for
investment tn key sectors

* New Tourism Strategy

* York Central and key developments
progressing

22 abed



Lowest I Highest

(] Toggle Region Labels

York as a global
city - Data

North
Sea

e Tourism worth £1.7 billion to York
economy in 2022

* 8.9 million visitors in 2022, up by 54% in
2021

« Trade surplus of £256m in 2021 e?

4 Dublin %)
« Exports of £1.1bn — Services ~.—lreland —°

(£829m), Goods (£326m) | 2

 Imports of £899m — Services
(258m), Goods (£641m)

* Export more to non-EU countries, Cop
but import more from EU countries

Isle of Man

ez abed

Liverpoo

“Nether

Middelburg

* |Inward investment dashboard to follow a
Brussels_Maas
AT SLilte ® |
—~Belgium

-nf»)[

Leafiet | Map data © OpenSireetMap contributors, CC-BY-SA, Imagery © Mapbox



A Greener
Economy -

Actuvity

* York's Green Economy Report

» £300k invested in free decarbonisation
support package for businesses

* Investment in green skills
* York Green Business Forum

vz abed



A greener economy
- Data

« 88,000 green jobs within York's TTWA
* Around 70% are medium to high skilled

 Sectors with most green jobs:
« agriculture, forestry and fishing
* construction
« manufacturing
 transport and communication
» 75% of future green jobs in York will
either be existing jobs for which demand
will expand or existing occupations

whose skills and knowledge can be
reinforced




A Thrwving
Workforce -

Actuvity

e Local Skill Improvement Plan agreed
 UKSPF investment in skills

 Supported employment forum
aunched

* Free skill bootcamps

* Free mental health and wellbeing
support to businesses

 Focus on construction skills

9z abed



Job growth by skill level - 2005-2023

m High skilled m Middle skilled

m Service-intensive Manual

0
-5,000
-10,000
-15,000

-20,000

PEFSL P FE DD PP o

S S RS
A A AR ADT AT A AR ADT DT A AR AR DT AR AR AR DT AR A

S

O DO OO0 AYAY AL AL A
A DS S NN LIRS NN

A
Y
D7 DT AR ADT AT AR A AR A ADT A A

v

/\
S
>

%\’Z} C)@Q %\’OK C)@Q %\’b« (OQQ Q\’b« %@Q Q\’bK COQQ Q\’bK %@Q Q\’bﬁ (OQQ %\'bK (')QQ Q\’bK C)QQ VK& C)Q,Q V\’b& C)@Q VKO& %@Q %\’bK C)QQ %\’bK C)@Q %\’b« (OQQ Q\’b« %@Q Q\’bK %@Q Q\’bK %@Q Q\’b*

X O O
O Ly
l'l/Q




A thriving
workforce - Data

» More employees than ever before,
record low inactivity and low
unemployment

« 107,850 employees: 61% FT + 39% PT

» Of our working-age population, 77%
are employed, 6% are self-employed,
1.4% unemployed, 15.6% are inactive

» Sectors with highest employment:

e Health and social care (17,000)

Retail (15,000)

Education (12,000)

Accommodation & Food (12,000)

- mpPR]

gz abed



Thriving
Buslnesses -

Actuvity

« UKSPF invested in start-up, social
enterprise, innovation and business
growth

* New sector-based approach to
bustness support

* Greater integration with LEP and North
Yorkshire offers

* New sectors leads for Bloeconomy,
Rail, Creative and Professional Services,
Tourism, Retalil

6¢ abed



Thriving
businesses - Data

e 7,075 businesses — 87% micro, 10%
small, 2% medium, 1% large
» Sectors with most businesses:

* Professional, Scientific and
Technical - 1,210

e Construction - 930
e Retail - 905

« 865 start-ups tn 2022

* Professional, Scientific and
Technical — 135

o Retaill —97
* Construction —76




An economy
powered by
good
bustness -

Actuvity

* Good Business Charter Marketing &
Communtcations Plan

* York Community Fund established

» VCSE sector supported with UKSPF
lnvestment

* Economic Partnership launched

« CYC commits to Inclusive Equal Rights
UK, including employment pledge

T¢ obed



Economy powered by
good business - Data

* 96 GBC accredited organisations in
York:

* Most accredited organisations
from Professional, Scientific and
Technical sector

* Fewer accredited organisations
from Construction, Retail and
Education sectors

153 Real Living Wage Employers

52

Employee
Representation

)&

Ethical
Sourcing

Z2€ abed



Task and Finish Groups

Kathryn Daly



Working together with a purpose : YORK
A task- orientated approach

York Skills &
Employment
Board

York Climate
Change
Commission

Economic

Theiving Partnership -
Workforce
) oo
S TR
/// \\ —
‘ Y. - ) " TASK &
Global Good Thriving Our City | — "NBH
) : . GROUPS
City Business Businesses

¢ abed



YORK

Task & Finish groups — proposed approach FYoR

* Each group will identify a realistic number of achievable tasks
(1-52Will vary by group depending on capacity, resources and task
complexity) to work on together and deliver over the next |2-

|8 months

Ge abed

* There needs to be a shared responsibility for ‘doing’ — members
will need to be willing and able to take on and complete prioritised

actions

o ———.

to improve and make a difference



Thriving Business T&F SHYORK

 Potential areas of focus

— A simplified coordinated approach for businesses to access business support
from CYC and partners

— Ensure that businesses and entrepreneurs receive high quality advice to support
resilience, growth and prosperity

¢ abed

— The promotion of greater localism from both CYC and York’s anchor institutions

— A business led toolkit of future business support, informed by York businesses

| NEAN

to improve and make a difference



CCCCCCC

Our City Centre T&F Purpose

Potential ideas:

* Produce a shared and prioritised Delivery Strategy for the ‘Our City
Centre’ vision 8

* Shape and develop plans for capital investment in York City Centre, to X

inform future ‘asks’ to the Mayoral Combined Authority and other funding

bodies.

to improve and make a difference



“Our City Centre” Vision — Updated and adopted October 2023

3. - A 4. Making

sustainable city tourism work for
fit for the future York

1. Family friendly
and affordable
city centre

“A vibrant city centre, which a wide range of people want to spend time in across the day and night, will
create the right conditions for responsive businesses to grow and adapt, for city living to develop, and
for cultural and social activity to flourish.”

6. A safe city 7. Thriving 8. Celebrating
5. Embracing our centre which is businesses and heritage and
riversides welcoming and productive making modern
accessible to all buildings history

8¢ abed



L)

Good Business T&F

a Environmental @ Ethical
e Potential ideas: Responsibility p> Sourcing
. . - -— L
- how to increase membership el Al 3 Pay Fair Tax
i and Contracts —
of the Good Business Charter
- how to increase social B
e , . Livi Real Livin Employee @
mobility and reduce inequality Wage S Weﬁ-b);ing 0
in the City
- :;:;o '::1':;1 t Commitment
- Y - to Customers
to Suppliers
Equality,
=l Employee Diversity

Representation

T N N and Inclusion

to improve and make a difference



== 5 CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

L)

Global City T&F

e Potential ideas:

— Raising the profile of York as destination for Inward Investment both nationally and
internationally

— Leveraging our existing UNESCO designation and networks to drive forward creative
industries

0t abed

— Forge international business links resulting in Trade and Investment opportunities for
York and its businesses in our key sectors

| NEAN

to improve and make a difference



York Tourism Strategy

A vision for tourism
In York: 2032




YORKTOURISM STRATEGY

Introduction

Nestled in the heart of England, York boasts a rich
tapestry of heritage, culture, and innovation. From
the iconic medieval architecture of York Minster to
the charming cobblestone streets of the Shambles,
every corner of this city breathes life into centuries
of stories. The York Tourism Strategy is not just a
blueprint; it is a commitment to preserving and
celebrating this historical legacy while embracing
the opportunities of the future.

As we embark on a journey to showcase the best
of what York has to offer, we proudly present the
York Tourism Strategy — a visionary roadmap
designed to elevate the city’s tourism experience
for residents and visitors, fostering a sense of
community and pride. Our strategy is founded

on principles of sustainability, inclusivity, and
authenticity and in this document, we outline
key initiatives, partnerships, and innovative
approaches that will shape the future of York’s

2

visitor economy. From promoting regenerative
practices, to enhancing the well-being of York’s
communities through tourism, the York Tourism
Strategy is a comprehensive framework that
aligns with the city’s values and aspirations. By
engaging with the people who call York home,
local businesses, and cultural institutions, we
aim to ensure that tourism becomes a force

for positive change, contributing to the city’s
prosperity and well-being.

This strategy has been co-produced by the city,
with extensive consultation with a breadth of
stakeholders from across York and the wider
region, led by the York Tourism Advisory Board. Its
foundations have been built on insights, trends,
research and reflection and is the beginning of

a bold new approach putting our communities,
our people, our visitors, our businesses and our
environment at the heart of everything we do.

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

This is a tourism strategy for the City of York and
its success hinges on the spirit of collaboration,
recognizing the collective efforts of stakeholders,
local government bodies, businesses, community
organizations, cultural institutions, and,

most importantly, the residents of York. This
collaborative approach is not just a methodology
but a commitment to unite diverse voices and
perspectives, ensuring that the strategy becomes
a shared endeavor that benefits everyone
involved.

The York Tourism Strategy is more than a plan — it
is a commitment to a regenerative tourism future,
fostering authentic collaboration, and ensuring
that York remains a beacon of history, culture, and
hospitality for generations to come.

Image credit Visit York

Dr Brendan Paddison
Chair, York Tourism Advisory Board

CliIr Pete Kilbane
Executive Member for Transport and Economy,
Deputy Leader City of York Council

Sarah Loftus
Managing Director, Make It York

Zv obed




YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Context

York is built on the history and heritage of over
2,000 years: from pre-historic beginnings,
Roman roots and Viking invasions, to Civil War
sieges, industrial growth and changing industries.
Renowned for its Minster, one of the largest, most
stunning Gothic cathedrals in Europe; celebrated
for its rail and confectionery heritage; and
admired for its scientific and cultural innovation,
and social reform.

This rich history lives on in York’s present, and
sits juxtaposed within a modern, cosmopolitan
European city. Consistently ranking among

the best cities to live in the UK, and with the
most attractions per square mile, York thrums
with contemporary culture and creativity as a
UNESCO Creative City of Media Arts, with local
independent businesses, shops, accommodation
and eateries, a racecourse, a year-round
programme of events and festivals, and beautiful
countryside on the doorstep.

North York Moors National Park - image credit Steve Bell

4

York is a bustling tourist destination, welcoming
8.9 million visitors each year, with a value to

the local economy of £1.7 billion. The visitor
economy in York supports 17,000 jobs and a fifth
of York’s visitors stay overnight in one of over
20,000 bedspaces. We also welcome 363,000
conference and event delegates each year.

The Covid-19 pandemic disrupted global

travel and tourism, with more and more visitor
economies revising their tourism goals, asking:
What kind of tourism do we want in the future and
how can the visitor economy create value for the
city beyond pure visitor volume? In 2020, Make

It York commissioned Group NAO to produce

a report on exactly this: how York “builds back
better” after the pandemic, the kind of tourism we
want in the future, and how the visitor economy
can make York a better city.

Group NAO identified that Covid-19 accelerated
trends and signs of crisis that had been already

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

happening: the retail crisis and surge in online
shopping, the rise of localism in consumption
and production, high cost of housing, consumer

demand for responsible and sustainable products

and experiences, along with the need for new
urban governance models and mandating of the
visitor economy — issues neither unique to York
nor new to urban developers and policymakers.
Group NAO also identified that “We need to
think bigger, broader and bolder” — to explore
the city’s full potential as a creative, inclusive,
and innovative place to live, work, study and visit.
Most people that they interviewed also called for
city leaders to lead the transformation towards

a more sustainable and regenerative visitor
economy.

The ever-evolving visitor market, changing
resident, student, workers and tourist demands,
complex political and green agendas and
increased global competition are having a
significant impact on the way tourism operates in
York. Since Group NAQO'’s report was published,
the ongoing legacy of the Covid pandemic, the
cost-of-living crisis, and the war in Ukraine, are
all impacting the way people live, shop and travel.
These add to known issues for York, including the
city’s popularity meaning it can sometimes feel
overcrowded for residents, the increase in short
term lets having the potential to lead to rising
housing costs, and ongoing staff shortages in the
tourism and hospitality industry.

- .

Image credit Pairings Wine Bar

¢ obed

Bootham bar wall image credit Visit York



YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

The economic impact of
tourism in York

Economic impact
of tourism
in York 2022

Shopping — £423m

Food and Drink — £326m
Accommodation — £249m
Indirect Spend — £563m
Recreation — £139m
Transport — £31m

Number of
jobs supported

by sector
Total supported jobs: 17,060

£563m

'i
Shopping
4,261

Recreation
1,940

8.9 million
visitors in 2022

up 54% on 2021

£423m 1.2 million overseas visitors
£326m
Total
Economic
Impact
£1.73 Billion
£1.2bn Direct Spend
£249m |I'| OTE |I_
1in 5 visitors IS
£139m . a VY aYaYaYea &
£31m stayed over night &
a2 YaYaYaVYe g

Overnight visitors contributed over
half of the total economic impact
including £249m spent on

‘ Q accommodation
e

Food And Accommodation

i » e VisitYork
oA R T

source: STEAM data for York 2022
® ©o
- -

Transport Indirect
152 Employment
4,849

Image credit Visit York




YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Where do we
go from here?

Our vision for York is as a sustainable, carbon
negative city; a city where heritage, culture and
public space are important and a city where,
increasingly, the car is less important. A city
where quality of life matters. And where tourism
is a regenerative force for the post-covid years.
A new era where tourism might not be an
isolated goal, but an integrated means to sustain
even better quality of life in the city.

This Tourism Strategy aligns closely with York’s
10-Year City Plan, that “York will be a vibrant,
prosperous, welcoming and sustainable city,
where everyone can share and take pride in

its success,”’ with the Local Plan, and with the
city’s Economic Strategy. This has the ambition
for York to be in the top 25% of UK economies,
increasing productivity and pay while continuing
to grow new skills in our workforce. For York

to be a place where productive businesses are
good employers, where our residents thrive. In
particular, the Economic Strategy’s vision is to
grow the value of tourism with a quality offer for
visitors and locals?

Alongside the Culture Strategy® and Health and
Wellbeing Strategy4 this strategy will ensure
that there are cultural and creative activities
that residents and visitors can benefit from
throughout their lives, to support their wellbeing
and to tackle barriers to engagement.

Through the new York and North Yorkshire Local
Visitor Economy Partnership (LVEP), City of
York Council and Make It York will work closely
with North Yorkshire Council and the York and
North Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority, to
develop joint approaches to visitor economy and
tourism at a strategic level, while maximising
the support they provide to the visitor economy
industry.

A sustainable visitor economy must be
strategized, inspired, and facilitated, and the
tourism offer must be more culturally and
socially engaging as well as family friendly for
visitors and residents. To do so requires a new
shared vision for the visitor economy and a more
holistic approach to York as a destination. This
strategy sets out that vision.

|
Image credit Visit York .

1York 2032: The 10-Year Plan: Annex A 10 year plan FINAL.pdf (york.gov.uk)

2York Economic Strategy, Annex Ci Economic Strategy.pdf (york.gov.uk)

3York Culture Strategy, Yorks-Creative-Future-York-Culture-Strategy-2020-2025.pdf (makeityork.com)

4York Health and Wellbeing Strategy, York Joint Health & Wellbeing Strategy

8

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

York will be a vibrant, :
prosperous, welcoming [f
and sustainable city, |
where everyone can share
and take pride in its success

Image credit Visit York

The Tourism Strategy has come together
through robust consultation, including through
Group NAOQO'’s research, input and direction from
the city’s Tourism Advisory Board, feedback
from city leaders and stakeholders, resident
views through City of York Council’s Our Big
Conversation, My City Centre Residents Survey
and the 2023 Residents Festival Survey, the
Visit York Visitor Survey, and participation

from the Cultural Leaders Group (now the York
Culture Forum). The Tourism Strategy forms

part of the City of York Council’'s Council Plan,
supporting the City Vision, working alongside the
Economic Strategy, Culture Strategy, Climate
Change Strategy, Health and Wellbeing Strategy,
Transport Strategy, Our City Centre Vision, and
underpinned by the York Narrative.

The success of this strategy is reliant on a
collaborative approach. Led by the Tourism
Advisory Board, and supported by Make It
York as the city’s Destination Management
Organisation, York BID, and City of York Council,
effective stakeholder partnerships will deliver
development, management and marketing
activity and support businesses to achieve
their full potential. These collaborations and
partnerships will carry the transformation of
York’s visitor economy to a new era.

G obed


https://democracy.york.gov.uk/documents/s164329/Annex A 10 year plan FINAL.pdf
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/8949/york-economic-strategy-2022-to-2032
https://www.makeityork.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Yorks-Creative-Future-York-Culture-Strategy-2020-2025.pdf
https://democracy.york.gov.uk/documents/s163774/Annex Di Health and Wellbeing Strategy 2022-32.pdf

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

VIS

The York Tourism Strategy will set York apart,
as a small city true to its roots, that has a truly
global reach. It will transform York’s approach
to tourism, ensuring the city becomes a world-
leader in regenerative tourism, that it grows
and diversifies its offer responsibly, and that
the city maximises tourism’s contribution to the

economy, employment and quality of life in York
and beyond.

By 2032, York is known as an inclusive and
welcoming city with a thriving and regenerative
visitor economy, world-leading in its
commitment to protecting the environment,
renowned for its culture and heritage — where
localhood enables locals to experience the
uniqueness of their city, and visitors to feel it is
always a place to call home.

By 2032, we will have grown York’s £1.7 billion
visitor economy sustainably and be members
of the Global Destinations Sustainability Index,
committed to improving and recognising
sustainability, performance, and regeneration.

Through the York and North Yorkshire LVEP,

our strategic approach to the visitor economy
alongside North Yorkshire Council and the York
and North Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority
will have resulted in a thriving, united and
strategically aligned region, with a responsible
York and North Yorkshire visitor economy,

focus on sustainability and sector support and
development.

10

Shambles, York

York Community Stadium. Image credit City of York Council

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Priorities

York’s Tourism Strategy is focused on five Key
Priorities with specific ambitions for the city:

1.

A Regenerative Visitor Economy: York is a
responsible, robust and profitable destination
with a regenerative visitor economy.

. Green York: Our businesses and visitors’

commitment proactively contributes to York’s

transition to net zero carbon emissions by 2030.

. Culture: York is renowned for its heritage,

culture and cutting-edge approach to creativity,
which attracts cultural tourists and supports the
city’s regenerative visitor economy.

Residents and Localhood: Local people
experience the very best of their city alongside
its visitors, with tourism contributing to the
quality of life in York and beyond.

. Skills and recruitment: The visitor economy

is a first-choice career for school leavers and
graduates, businesses invest in upskilling,
training and career development, and
commitment to equality, diversity and inclusion.

"



YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

A Regenerative
Visitor zconomy

Ambition: York is a responsible, robust and profitable
destination with a regenerative visitor economy.

Need and opportunity:

York has a thriving hospitality sector, with over
20,000 bedspaces, of which over 10,000 are
serviced properties, including hotels. Of non-

Tourism can become a means to build and
regenerate the local economy in York and
beyond, seeking to increase the value rather
than volume of tourism, benefitting local serviced properties, there were 1,938 active
businesses, residents, students and the short lets listings in York in 2022. Overall, the
environment, and with visitors having a positive split of serviced and non-serviced bedspaces is
impact on their holiday destination. around 50:50, although usage is closer to 75:25,
reflecting lower occupancy levels and longer
stays in non-serviced accommodation, versus
higher occupancy and turnover in serviced
properties”.

Our research found that York’s communities
wanted the city to become a thriving, liveable
city, “with a new bold plan to rethink the city
centre and rebuild the visitor economy in a

Shambles, York

This aligns with the city’s Economic Strategy’s
vision, to “build inclusive, healthy and
sustainable communities, by promoting the
positive social and environmental benefits of
economic development. With more and better
employment and business opportunities,
retraining and reskilling opportunities

for growing sectors, and great transport
infrastructure to get people to and from

work sustainably, we will help to improve the
wellbeing of our residents.”®

York is committed to becoming a sustainable
tourism destination, and as city leaders come
together to promote responsible tourism, we

will lead, operate and market the destination
together, with Make It York as the city’s

Destination Management Organisation. Through

the York and North Yorkshire LVEP we will work
closely with North Yorkshire to ensure a thriving, U
united and strategically aligned region, focusing é’
on the visitor economy, sustainability and sector i
support and development. ~

more sustainable and integrated way.”® 81% of
residents also agreed with developing a strategy
that ensures the tourism sector is sustainable
and targets those visitors who respect our city
and benefit the economy?$

Tourism is vital for the city’s cultural scene

and vice versa and an important source

of employment for all groups of society.
Conferences, meetings and business events also
play a vital role in the economic and professional
development of York’s visitor economy. As such,
tourism can contribute to income distribution in
communities, greater employment opportunities,
inclusivity and social mobility.

5Group NAO Report on Tourism in York

York is proud of its welcoming and vibrant
evening and night-time economy. As one of

the safest cities in the UK, visitors return year
after year to enjoy the diverse range of activities
on offer. This has also been highlighted by the
international Purple Flag award which saw our
city centre’s safety, cleanliness and vibrancy
recognised by independent assessors.

York’s 10-Year City Plan sets out an ambitious
city-wide vision for the future, with a set of
shared priorities, goals and actions.. This shared
vision, that “York will be a vibrant, prosperous,
welcoming and sustainable city, where everyone
can share and take pride in its success,” focuses
on three core areas: economic growth, health
and wellbeing and climate change?8

8My City Centre Draft Vision Survey Results - Final Report, My City Centre Winter Consultation 2021 - Datasets - York Open Data

7Visit York Visitor Survey 2022

8York 2032: The 10-Year Plan, Annex A 10 year plan FINAL.pdf (york.gov.uk)

12

The city-wide Our City Centre Vision also
establishes a 10-year strategic vision for the
centre of York: with a vibrant city centre that

a wide range of people spend time in day

and night, creating the right conditions for
responsive businesses to grow and adapt, for
city living to develop, and for cultural and social
activity to flourish.”

Image credit Visit York

9York Economic Strategy, Annex A - Draft Economic Strategy June 2022 (york.gov.uk)
10My City Centre York Vision, My City Centre York Vision — City of York Council

13


https://data.yorkopendata.org/dataset/my-city-centre-winter-consultation-2021
https://democracy.york.gov.uk/documents/s164329/Annex A 10 year plan FINAL.pdf
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/8949/york-economic-strategy-2022-to-2032
https://www.york.gov.uk/MyCityCentreYorkVision

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Recommendations and actions:

Commit to city-wide leadership on .
sustainability, with the Tourism Advisory

Board, Make It York and City of York Council,
along with city partners, leading this work and
communicating responsible and regenerative
tourism as a destination-wide code.

Focus on developing the value of the visitor
economy based on the quality of visitation,
rather than the overall volume of visitors,

to enhance people’s travel experience and
encourage stays with higher spend and a
focus on sustainability.

Extend the length of day visits into evening,
to support the city’s evening economy,

taking full advantage of York’s Purple Flag
status and the city’s reputation as safe and
welcoming, and utilising York’s particular
community and economy strengths, including
culture, archaeology, horse-racing, events,
the Minster and the restaurant scene.

Image credit Visit England - _‘ .

Future of Tourism, Guiding Principles | Future of Tourism

14

A targeted marketing approach, informed by
Visit York tourism intelligence, which focuses
on both domestic and inbound tourism and
encourages longer stays for visitors from
abroad. This approach will be informed by
market intelligence.

Ensure York is a year-round destination,
through product development, collective
marketing, a year-round calendar of events,
city-centre attractions and further developing
economic growth in outlying areas.

Develop a sustainable business tourism
sector that positively benefits businesses and
residents, as well as addressing seasonality
issues and the shoulder season: focusing

on intercity partnerships across venues and
smaller events to overcome the city’s limited
meeting and conference capacity.

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Image credit Visit York

Key outcomes:

By 2032, we will have grown York’s £1.7 billion
visitor economy sustainably and be members
of the Global Destinations Sustainability Index,
committed to improving and recognising
sustainability, performance, and regeneration.

York is renowned for quality experiences,
infrastructure and sustainable and
regenerative tourism products and services,
which encourage people to stay longer and
spend more, as well as repeat visits, ensuring
that the value of tourism is the key measure of
our regenerative tourism economy, rather than
the numbers of visitors to York.

York is a year-round destination, maximising
city spaces such as Parliament Street, Eye of
York and Tower Gardens, with new significant
developments such as Castle Gateway and
York Central also integrated into the city’s
year-round offer — through promoting a high-
profile annual calendar of events, festivals and
exhibitions, for both visitors and residents.

— ]

Stonegates Origind
2 egae Eth‘E.

T

81 abed

New city centre experiences are created

for residents and visitors, through working
collaboratively to develop York’s attraction
portfolio; helping to attract new independent
tenants and businesses to fill vacant city centre
premises. New experiences are also created in
areas across the city and beyond to encourage
new visitor economy businesses to further
develop economic growth in outlying areas.

York’s range of unique and bespoke historic,
cultural and arts venues act as a strong draw
and point of difference to larger conference
cities, as well as a thriving post-covid hybrid
events scene. The city encourages combined
business and leisure trips.

An accommodation and housing strategy that
considers hotel provision, as well as the recent
explosion in short-term lets, that directly
impact on property prices and those living in
neighbouring properties.

15


https://www.futureoftourism.org/guiding-principles

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Green York

Ambition: Our tourism businesses and visitors’ commitment proactively
contributes to York’s transition to net zero carbon emissions by 2030.

Need and opportunity:

Climate change is now the greatest threat facing
our planet™. Reducing our carbon emissions and
adapting to a changing climate are crucial to
ensure that York is a city fit for the future.

In 2019 York announced a Climate Emergency.
City of York Council set the ambition for the city
to be net zero carbon by 2030, and established
an independent Climate Commission. The city
has since been awarded an A rating for climate
action leadership by the Carbon Disclosure
Project (CDP), one of only 122 cities across the
world to receive this."?

York’s greenhouse gas emissions are mostly
from buildings (32% residential and 30%
commercial) and from transport (28%) and
significant emissions reductions are required
to achieve our net zero ambition. If we do all
we can with the currently available options, we
will reduce emissions by 77% by 2030%; but we
will need to go further — through new scientific
endeavour, emerging technology, lobbying

for and embracing policy change, attracting
external investment, and working together
across the city.*

The Tourism Strategy recognises the impact of
climate change and city leaders will proactively
work together to ensure shared commitment by
the city’s tourism, leisure and culture businesses
to deliver York’s vision of achieving the net zero
ambition, and to encourage visitors to make
environmentally sustainable choices, including
through measures suggested in the city’s Draft
Local Transport Strategy, York Civic Trust’s A
Transport Strategy for York and York Cycle
Campaign’s 42 Ways to Transform York.

Image credit Visit York

"'Climate change widespread, rapid and intensifying - IPPC, https:/www.ipcc.ch/2021/08/09/ar6-wg1-20210809-pr/

2York named as A-list climate leader, https:/www.york.gov.uk/news/article/1127/york-named-as-a-list-global-climate-action-leader

80n 2005 levels
“York Climate Change Strategy 2022-2032
®Visit York Visitor Survey 2022

16

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

In 2022, 59% of visitors came to York by car,
van, motorhome or motorbike, 36% arrived by
train, 17% by airplane, 16% used Park and Ride,
4% arrived by ferry, 3% by coach tour or special
excursion, and 3% by public bus or coach service
(visitors can select more than one mode of
transport).®

This strategy will champion more sustainable
travel methods, and we will work in partnership
to encourage visitors to use these to reach our
city and beyond. York is one of the most easily
accessible cities in the UK, with direct rail links
from London, Edinburgh and Manchester in
around two hours, and direct cycle routes from
neighbouring areas.

Group NAO identified that “the new buzz is the
15-minute city, where all you need as a citizen is
within 15 min™®, For York, as a small yet vibrant city,

Image credit Nick Howard

®Group NAO Report on Tourism in York
"Visit York Visitor Survey 2022

2022 saw 99% of visitors walking between venues,
with 1% taking a taxi, and 1% using a public bus

or coach service.”” We will continue to champion
and encourage active travel for people commuting
within York, where possible, and for those visiting
attractions in outlying areas of the city.

Image credit Nick Howard

17


https://www.ipcc.ch/2021/08/09/ar6-wg1-20210809-pr/
https://www.york.gov.uk/news/article/1127/york-named-as-a-list-global-climate-action-leader
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/8948/york-climate-change-strategy-2022-to-2032

YORKTOURISM STRATEGY

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Recommendations and actions:

Influence behaviour change among visitors
and residents and encourage them to take
positive action and make sustainable choices
throughout their time in York, promoting the
benefits of this, to contribute towards the
city’s ambition of being net-zero carbon by
2030.

Support tourism and hospitality businesses
to develop their green accreditation, sharing
best practice and signposting to national
and international accreditation schemes
recognised by Visit England, such as Green
Tourism and Green Key.

Businesses will take steps to reduce energy
consumption, influence behaviour change
(among employees, customers and networks)
and engage local supply chains, support
York’s net zero ambition, which ensures
businesses are resilient to climate change

and provides opportunities for new local jobs.

Deliver a balance of sustainable events and
markets from Make It York, City of York
Council and York BID, which have a reduced
carbon footprint by promoting green travel
initiatives, recycling systems, ban of single-
use plastics, managing energy and water
more efficiently and choosing sustainable
suppliers along with using more local
suppliers where possible, while developing
events and meeting visitor expectations.
Work with local event and festival organisers
towards the same goal.

8Future of Tourism, Guiding Principles | Future of Tourism

18

Support York’s vision for an inclusive and
accessible transport infrastructure, promoting
alternatives to the car such as public
transport, active travel and encouraging
uptake of e-vehicles, improving health and
wellbeing of residents and visitors alike.

Visitor economy partners will actively
promote, and encourage use of more
sustainable travel options.

Join the Global Destinations Sustainability
Index, as part of York’s commitment to
benchmarking, improving, and recognising
sustainability, performance, and regeneration.

Make It York, as the city’s Destination
Management Organisation, to become

signatories to The Future of Tourism Image credit Rebecca Newman, York Proms
Coalition’s Guiding Principles on responsible T
tourism.”® Q
Key outcomes: Q
* York will be known as a world-leading city in + Active travel and use of public transport by 8
its commitment to environmental sustainability visitors and residents will have increased in
and will achieve net-zero by 2030, due line with the city’s vision for inclusive and
to the actions and collective drive of city accessible transport infrastructure, through
leaders, Make It York as the city’s Destination advocacy and coordinated promotion among
Management organisation, and tourism and visitor economy partners.

hospitality businesses.

+ Visitors to York will maximise the positive
impacts of responsible travel during their stay,
making more environmentally sustainable
choices, and minimizing the negative impacts
on the destination, leaving the city in a better
condition than they found it.

+ Tourism and hospitality businesses, and
events in York, will have developed their green
accreditation, committed to reducing carbon

Holgate Windmill, Image credit Paul Jarvis emissions, waste reduction and have banned

single-use plastics, to support York’s ambition

to be a net-zero carbon city by 2030.

York Community Woodland - The Accessible Woodland
Image credit City of York Council

19


https://www.futureoftourism.org/guiding-principles

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Culture

Ambition: York is renowned for its heritage, culture and cutting-edge approach to creativity,
which attracts cultural tourists and supports the city’s regenerative visitor economy.

Need and opportunity:

With a diverse music scene, thriving grassroots
initiatives, major culture and heritage venues,
and status as the UK’s only UNESCO Creative
City of Media Arts, York is a city where
outstanding, renowned heritage meets a
cutting-edge and contemporary approach

to creativity. York is home to six Arts Council
England National Portfolio Organisations;

York Museums Trust, York Theatre Royal, Pilot
Theatre, Next Door But One, the National Centre
for Early Music, and Explore York Libraries and
Archives. There are at least 94 professional arts
and heritage organisations operating in the city
and over 750 creative industries businesses,
with over 4,400 employees. The sector is worth
£33m to the local economy.

The Commission on Culture and Local
Government recently highlighted the essential
role culture plays in tourism: “Local cultural
infrastructure is essential in supporting a
healthy visitor economy. Culture, and particularly
heritage, is the main driver of inbound visits and
the basis of Britain’s reputation overseas.”*®

Group NAO also identified that: “In the broader
strategic perspective, long-time leading cultural
cities like Berlin and Nantes, see the city’s
cultural resources as the soft power that will
enable them not only to reboot, but also to thrive
as attractive urban habitats in the future. For
these cities, culture is core to the manifestation
of city life and sense of place’”

York has an ambitious Culture Strategy, which
ensures culture is inclusive, relevant and
accessible to everybody in York. It supports
residents’ health and wellbeing throughout their
lives, puts culture at the heart of placemaking,
ensures talent development and retention, and
has the vision to raise York’s profile nationally and
internationally: as both a city renowned for its
heritage and for its cutting-edge, contemporary
approach to creativity?°. The Culture Executive
Group, elected by the Culture Forum, provide
the citywide leadership, advocacy, direction and
oversight for the Culture Strategy.

Culture has a key role to play in developing

a regenerative visitor economy, encouraging
higher-spend and longer stay visits, and in
promoting York’s unique character both locally
and to the world. By aligning the Tourism Strategy
and Culture Strategy’s aims we can ensure an
integrated approach to the promotion of culture
and tourism across the city and beyond.

The arts can help to support mental and
emotional health, reduce hospital attendances,
and improve health outcomes. Culture and
wellbeing is a priority area of the Culture
Strategy, and this aligns with the city’s Health and
Wellbeing Strategy, ensuring residents, students
and visitors can benefit from culture throughout
their lives.

®Local Government Association, Cornerstones of Culture: Commission on Culture and Local Government Summary Report

2%York Culture Strategy, Yorks-Creative-Future-York-Culture-Strategy-2020-2025.pdf (makeityork.com)

20

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

<

York Ice Trail 2023, image credit Visit York

Image credit York BID

The York Dungeon

image credit Visit England

TG obed


https://www.local.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/12.30 Culture Commission Report AA.pdf
https://www.makeityork.com/wp-content/uploads/2020/12/Yorks-Creative-Future-York-Culture-Strategy-2020-2025.pdf

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Recommendations and actions:

+ Support the York Culture Strategy’s vision designation. This will ensure an effective and
to transform York’s cultural participation, joined-up approach, so that both residents
ambition and reputation: York will become and visitors can benefit from opportunities
known as a city where outstanding, renowned to be creative and to engage with and
heritage comes together with a cutting- participate in culture.

edge contemporary approach to creativity,
reflecting the city’s rich history and its status
as the UK'’s first UNESCO Creative City of

+ Support cultural organisations’ capital
aspirations to develop cultural public spaces
both in the city centre and in parks, open

Media Arts. spaces, and districts beyond York, with
+ Integrate and maximise the profile of arts national and international profile, ensuring
and heritage as part of the city’s tourism that arts and heritage assets attract residents
brand, to raise its national profile as a cultural and cultural tourists. The Culture Strategy will 2 i . _ _ !
destination and to promote and maximise work in tandem with the Tourism Strategy on ' :.: B [ R T | = - .
York’s UNESCO Creative City of Media Arts this action. il : in

Status and potential to become a UNESCO

Celebrate York’s headline acts and champion
World Heritage site.

up-and-coming local talent, working with

* Implement a citywide Marketing and the York Music Venue Network and cultural
Communications Strategy for arts and venues, to ensure the diverse roster of
heritage, promoting the key priorities of cultural events and shows in the city is _ ! g T
the Culture Strategy, Tourism Strategy and reflected in our tourism marketing. Pop-Up Patio, York Theatre Royal Summer 2020, Photograph by Karen Boyes |

the UNESCO Creative City of Media Arts

Key outcomes:
* York is known as a place where outstanding * York and its wider region will work
internationally renowned heritage comes collaboratively to maximise the profile of
. 24 i ® together with a cutting edge, contemporary arts, culture and heritage as part of the city’s
_ -L“‘i 4 “'"".'“}'" approach to creativity. tourism brand, raise the city’s national profile
oy = as a cultural destination and York’s UNESCO

* York’s rich and innovative culture offer attracts

1“'_ 'f:‘ LSy ' - higher spend cultural tourists, growing the Creative City of Media Arts status.
= e __Thy value rather than volume of tourism and + Evidence of a tangible increase in the media
ok~ supporting the city’s regenerative visitor profile of York’s cultural offer nationally and
economy. Our potential to become a UNESCO internationally.
World Heritage Site also brings economic
benefits to the city.

Culture and tourism stakeholders work
together in placemaking and creating urban
space with national and international appeal in
the city centre and beyond.

22 23



YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Residents and Localhood

Ambition: Local people experience the very best of their city and wider region
alongside its visitors, with tourism contributing to the quality of life in York and beyond.

Need and opportunity:

During the Covid-19 pandemic, Make It York
and City of York Council produced a Tourism
Recovery Marketing Strategy, to re-energise the
city and tell the story of York’s diverse history,
whilst building resident and visitor confidence
that the city is a safe and welcoming place.

The strategy had an initially hyper-local focus,
which celebrated York’s uniqueness and the
community spirit of local people and businesses
who got us through the pandemic. This approach
has been recognised across Europe and
championed as “the return of localhood”?'.

The pandemic accelerated and progressed
trends already happening in Destination
Management Organisations. Group NAO
highlighted that, “The city belongs to the citizens

Image credit City Cruises

2Group NAO Report on Tourism in York

— not the visitors, nor the stakeholders of the
visitor economy. Quality of life in the city has
moved to the core of destination management.
This means that the end-purpose of destination
management has moved well beyond the growth
imperative and the immediate visitor experience
to “better life in the city”. This reflects resident
concerns on overreliance on the tourism and the
night-time economy, and the needs of tourists
over those of residents.??

The city’s attractiveness lies beyond its tourism
attractions alone, also in its localhood, its
atmosphere and non-touristic in-between spaces.
Place branding and destination marketing are now
moving towards more value-based manifestations
— often with culture at the forefront.

=

. at gL
] T m RLALE..
il L

22Qur Big Conversation 2022, Our Big Conversation 2022 - Datasets - York Open Data

24

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

More than two in three residents think that
improved parks and open spaces would add value
and benefits for residents and the wider city,
while 69% believe the theatre, arts events and
festivals add value and benefits.2 73% of York
residents have attended the Christmas Market,
and 67% of residents have visited the Ice Trail in
the last two years. While residents perceive the

main benefits of tourism in York to be economic
benefits (89%) and job creation (82%), 77% have
also said that major benefits include maintenance
of the historic environment, and 74% agreed that
it creates events that residents can enjoy.?*

It is this strategy’s aim to ensure that resident
engagement and inclusion is maintained and
grown, and that York’s citizens can experience the
very best of their city, alongside its visitors. We will
develop and create special resident-specific offers
and incentives and encourage our residents to be
proactive participants in York’s tourism offer, and to
feel valued by and part of their city.

Alongside the Culture Strategy and Health and
Wellbeing Strategy, this strategy will tackle
barriers to engagement in York and provide
opportunities for creativity, cultural engagement
and participation for residents, including for
marginalised or isolated groups, to support their
health and wellbeing.

My City Centre Residents Survey Final Report 2021, PowerPoint Presentation (storage.googleapis.com)

2York Residents Festival 2023: Make It York Research Report

25

o
b
Q
@D
9]
w


https://data.yorkopendata.org/dataset/our-big-conversation-2022
https://storage.googleapis.com/dx-york-production/ckan/resources/cd48ffe8-ae35-42e0-b455-cf860038acef/my-city-centre-results-final.pdf?X-Amz-Algorithm=AWS4-HMAC-SHA256&X-Amz-Expires=60&X-Amz-Credential=GOOG1EZ6DEPSOK7DRKXPDSBDQNJKTDCVUD65PV6GN5JNEA76IMWPISTE5BIHY%2F20230213%2Feurope-west1%2Fs3%2Faws4_request&X-Amz-SignedHeaders=host&X-Amz-Date=20230213T161514Z&X-Amz-Signature=43027e14c972ed8a3f35ed000eb4b4eb83009e5773436f42fda6da29c7b759df

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Recommendations and actions:

Increase the engagement level of residents at
events, activities and leisure and hospitality
businesses in York throughout the year,
making full use of what is on offer and can be
enjoyed in their city, along with the visitor.

Through the Culture Strategy, ensure there
is a specific community offer and cultural
and event activities for residents, working
in partnership with local groups, acts and
creators.

Create a visitor offer that is inclusive and
relevant to both visitors and residents, in the
city centre and in local communities, through
initiatives like York Trailblazers, which will
explore stories from York’s past, encouraging
communities to reimagine them in new and
creative ways.

Image credit Visit York

26

Ensure York is an inclusive and accessible
destination, working with partners and local
advocacy groups including York Pride, York
Disability Rights Forum and Inclusive Equal
Rights UK to ensure inclusivity in all tourism
offerings..

Develop a resident ambassador programme
focusing on sense of place and improving
product knowledge locally and across the
wider region.

The Tourism Strategy will support residents to
live well throughout their lives, with tourism,
hospitality and leisure activities contributing to
positive health and well-being outcomes.

R
_ ]

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Key outcomes:

York’s visitor economy and tourism sector

will directly contribute to the quality of life for
its residents via improved places, enhanced
facilities, enriching cultural and educational
experiences, access to fair and rewarding job
opportunities and an environment that inspires
and supports entrepreneurs.

New tourism developments in the city will
contribute to the quality of life for York’s
communities.

York’s visitor offer is inclusive and relevant to
both visitors and residents: residents of all
backgrounds can engage and participate in
activities in the city centre and in their local
communities, through initiatives like York
Trailblazers.

There is more diversity and intergenerational
engagement in arts, heritage, and events,
including people from the LGBTQ community,
those from lower socioeconomic backgrounds,
D/deaf or disabled people, and those from
black and minority ethnic backgrounds.

York will have an effective and joined-up
approach, so that residents and people who
work, study in, and visit York, can benefit from
opportunities to engage with and participate

in the visitor economy. We will be a welcoming
city that celebrates inclusion, working with
Inclusive Equal Rights UK to make York the
first anti racist and inclusive city in the North of
England.

Muster to Deans Park credit JORVIK

.

=

L
-

5 !}l"'
o
) e

-

o

.*..-‘-i
= ¥

.
hl'“#.—.. g
e SR

G abed

27



YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

Skills anad

Recruitment

Ambition: The visitor economy is a first-choice career for school leavers and graduates,
businesses invest in upskilling, apprenticeships, training and career development, and

commitment to equality, diversity and inclusion.

Need and opportunity:

Tourism in England contributes £106 billion to
the British economy (GDP) and supports 2.6
million jobs. There were 208,880 VAT registered
businesses in England in tourism sectors in
2019, including accommodation, food and drink,
transport, travel agencies, cultural activities and
more.?® With over 7,000 businesses and a Gross
Value Added (GVA) of £6.5bn, York is a major
driver of growth across the region and beyond.?®

The Tourism Strategy works in tandem with the
Economic Strategy on this priority, which has
the vision that, “The north needs York to be in
the top 25% of UK economies and that means
increasing productivity and pay while continuing
to grow new skills in our workforce. These are
the headline ambitions of our strategy — we want
York to be a place where productive businesses
are good employers, where our residents thrive.
Through growing the productivity of our tourism,
retail and social care businesses, we believe they

2The value of tourism in England | VisitBritain

Fossgate

can be even better providers of employment for
York’s people. We were the first Good Business
Charter city, and we encourage all York’s
businesses to be part of the initiative.”?’

“Focus therefore needs to be placed on growing
the amount of part-time work available in high-
paid sectors, providing opportunities to upskill
and retrain, improving individual mobility, and
on increasing both productivity and pay in lower
paid sectors such as retail, tourism and social
care.?®

%York Climate Change Strategy, draft-climate-change-strategy (york.gov.uk)

2TYork Economic Strategy, Annex A - Draft Economic Strategy June 2022 (york.gov.uk)

28York Economic Strategy, Annex A - Draft Economic Strategy June 2022 (york.gov.uk)

28

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

The Tourism Strategy aims to support young
people, and those interested in a career in the
tourism and hospitality sector, to find out more
about what this career could be like and to
achieve their full potential. The strategy also
commits to ensuring upskilling, apprenticeships,
training and ongoing career development
opportunities and support for the sector. We
will work collaboratively across the sector to
eliminate workplace inequality, address the
gender pay gap and embrace diversity.

In tandem with the York Economic Strategy,
the Tourism Strategy focuses on the growth of
local businesses on driving income up through
quality jobs, ensuring talented people can build
a career and make a significant contribution
with the skills they have. This will be achieved
through working together to promote the
sector as an employer, creative opportunities
such as apprenticeships and highlighting the
progression opportunities it can bring.

Image credit Visit York K

Fossgate

29


https://www.visitbritain.org/value-tourism-england
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/8121/draft-climate-change-strategy
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/8949/york-economic-strategy-2022-to-2032
https://www.york.gov.uk/downloads/file/8949/york-economic-strategy-2022-to-2032

YORK TOURISM STRATEGY A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Key outcomes:

York, Low Petergate

Recommendations and actions:

30

Improve perceptions of the industry and
establish tourism and hospitality in York as a
career of choice.

Develop an innovative and ambitious tourism
and hospitality skills strategy that focuses on
training and development, the creation of an
industry-wide coaching and mentoring scheme,
and establish apprenticeships as routes into the
industry to provide essential skills.

Work in partnership to enhance the
accessibility of public transport for workers —
to advocate for making this more affordable
and to cover more service hours.

Promote the sector for employment, working
with local schools, colleges and universities.

Promote and actively encourage tourism and
hospitality businesses in York to sign up to the
Good Business Charter by 2032.

Actively promote the tourism sector as
an employment choice, along with career
pathways and progression opportunities.

as an employment choice, along with career
pathways and progression opportunities,
working with local schools, colleges and
universities.

The tourism workforce in York is well trained
and flexible enough to adapt to the future
demands of the workplace. Employees are
led by motivated, inspiring leaders who are
innovative and run successful tourism and
hospitality businesses.

Image credit Visit York

* York will actively promote the tourism sector * Every tourism and hospitality business in York

will have signed up to the Good Business
Charter by 2032. This will ensure that York’s
residents have access to the best working
conditions, with fairness, representation,
diversity and a shared commitment to our
environmental responsibilities at the core of
our employment standards.

Organisations across the city will work
collaboratively to ensure support is in place to
promote and deliver access and development,
eliminate workplace inequality and increase
pay levels across the industry.

g |

‘ I -'I'rll
%
3 e BRI i.l

h

31



YORK TOURISM STRATEGY

The Tourism Strategy will be achieved through
the many tourism, hospitality, leisure, culture
and educational organisations in the city, in full
collaboration with them and with the people of
York.

The Tourism Advisory Board, a citywide network
of tourism, hospitality and leisure organisations,
will provide the citywide leadership, advocacy,
direction and oversight for the strategy. Working
with the Tourism Advisory Board, City of York
Council, Hospitality Association York, York BID,
and Make It York’s Members Advisory Board,
Make It York, the city’s Destination Management
Organisation, will support the development and
delivery of the Tourism Strategy.

The oversight and leadership provided by the
Tourism Advisory Board will enable ‘Task and
Finish Groups’ to focus on specific elements

of strategy delivery and ensure that shared
interests between individual organisations and
individuals are aligned to the five Key Priorities.
Key outcomes identified for each priority

area will be used to inform Key Performance
Indicators (KPI’s).

Working with North Yorkshire Council and the
York and North Yorkshire Mayoral Combined
Authority through the new York and North
Yorkshire Local Visitor Economy Partnership
(LVEP), we will develop joint approaches to
visitor economy and tourism at a strategic level,
which align with the York Tourism Strategy and
North Yorkshire Destination Management Plan.

32

Delivering the
Tourism Strategy

The Shambles, York

A Vision for Tourism in York: 2032

Acknowledgements

Thank you to everyone who has contributed to the development of

York’s Tourism Strategy. The development of this strategy has been

shaped and supported by the following businesses, organisations

and stakeholders:

+ Castle Howard

+ City Cruises

+ City of York Council

+ Continuum Attractions
+ English Heritage

+ Explore York Libraries
and Archives

+ Exploring York

+ Fairfax House

+ Galtres Lodge

+ Guild of Media Arts

+ Hospitality Association York

+ JORVIKViking Centre
+ Make It York

* North York Moors
National Park

* North Yorkshire
Moors Railway

- REACH
* Roman Bath Museum
- SLAP

Colour and Light at York Minster image credit Visit York

United By Design
University of York
York Archaeology
York BID

York Civic Trust

York Culture Executive

York Cultural Leaders Group
(now York Culture Forum)

York Dungeon

York Independent
Business Association

York Museums Trust

York Music Venues Network
York Proms

York Racecourse

York Retail Forum

York St John University
York Theatre Royal

York Tourism Advisory Board

33

/G obed



Page 58

Est. YORK @\]

1841 | STJOHN @ York Tourism
STIOMN . Make It York y YORK

Adyvisory Board

LJZQ; CITY OF
R

Wislt] Culture | Markets | Events COUNCIL



Economy, Place, Access, and Transport Scrutiny Committee Work Plan

Quarterly finance and performance monitoring reports:

To include along with papers for the relevant committee date, but not to be treated as a substantive agenda item. We can still raise
questions/comments about them though by exception if Members wish to; perhaps then following up with specific agenda item in
future.

Possible Task and Finish Groups to run in parallel. Detailed scope needs working out between interested Members prior to
committee approval.

- Grass verges, etc?

Interested Members: Cllrs Hook, Steward, and Taylor.

- Broadband installation issues?

Interested Members: Clirs Hook and Nelson

Role of Executive Members:

- Expected to attend items relevant to their portfolio area

- Committee Members to maintain sight of Executive business and flag up specific issues/reports to bring to committee for scrutiny,
pending space on the workplan.

Other notes for info:

- With exception to the meeting on 26/09/23 the scope of the reports, along with any external guests, for most of the year’s planned
meetings need clarifying. To give sufficient notice we should aim to confirm these no later than 2 calendar months prior to each
meeting.

6G abed

7 wal epuaby



Theme Item Lead Officer Scope
15 January 2024
Check-in on clients (MIY and GLL) Make It York Update on performance and plans, and pertinent issues

plus update from York BID

performance update

discussed when they last presented in July 2022.

Opportunity to scrutinise, and input into, work to decide future
Service Level Agreement.

GLL

Update on performance and plans, plus any particular issues
committee members want to focus on.

York BID update

Update on performance and plans, and pertinent issues
discussed when they last presented in July 2022.

27 February 2024

York’s waterworks - a health check

The health of our
rivers and becks

Report on cleanliness of York’s rivers/becks, sewage
management, management/support of biodiversity around
them.

Drainage
infrastructure

Report on the state of York’s drainage infrastructure; covering
capacity to meet demand in urban and rural areas, insight into
recent and forthcoming investment into repairs/upgrades,
scale of challenge faced.

25 March 2024

Our city’s assets - using what we’ve
got more effectively to benefit our
residents

Asset Management

Report on how the Council’s Asset Management Strategy
(2017-2022) worked and where it’s left us now, thinking
around the plan for the next five years, chance to have
discussion on ideas to feed into this - covering value for money,
acquisition, redevelopment, disposal.

25 April 2024

Parking - Digi ResPark,
enforcement, plus on street EV
charging.

Digital ResPark

Follow up on previous scrutiny session held November 2022
covering any recommendations taken on board, problems dealt
with since then, other outstanding

09 abed



issues/challenges/opportunities.

Parking
Enforcement

- Brief summary of how this service works (for the benefit of
the reading/watching public).

- Appraisal of the Parking Hot Line (who runs it, are we happy
with how it works, relationship between who runs this and
CYQ).

- Performance against demand; how many reports are
physically followed up and how quickly, how many of them see
enforcement take place, and any other useful KPIs.

- Pressures faced by the service and its staff; personnel
numbers versus workload, vacancies, peaks/troughs in
demand, and any specific “problem” areas/themes.

- Working relationship with Police who also help with parking
offences, especially outside of our service hours.

- Use/roll-out of technology to help with enforcement capacity;
to what extent is this happening, how are we deploying current
resource, is it working, do we need more.

- Anything else which Officers would value Members/Public
input on; addressing future demand, alternative methods of
service delivery, that sort of thing.

On-street EV
charging

Follow up on previous Scrutiny item on this subject

Unallocated items:

Planning Enforcement; with particular focus on conditions relating to the Environment.

T9 abed



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Declarations of Interest
	1 Declarations of Interest

	3 Economic Strategy and Tourism Strategy Update
	Appendix A - Economic Strategy Presentation to York Economic Partnership November 2023
	Slide 1: York Economic Partnership
	Slide 2: York’s Economic Strategy Progress Update
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5: Labour Productivity
	Slide 6
	Slide 7: Earnings
	Slide 8
	Slide 9: Skills
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12: York as a global city - Activity
	Slide 13: York as a global city - Data
	Slide 14: A Greener Economy - Activity
	Slide 15: A greener economy - Data
	Slide 16: A Thriving Workforce - Activity
	Slide 17
	Slide 18: A thriving workforce - Data
	Slide 19: Thriving Businesses - Activity
	Slide 20: Thriving businesses - Data
	Slide 21: An economy powered by good business - Activity
	Slide 22: Economy powered by good business - Data
	Slide 23: Task and Finish Groups
	Slide 24: Working together with a purpose : A task- orientated approach
	Slide 25: Task & Finish groups – proposed approach
	Slide 26: Thriving Business T&F 
	Slide 27: Our City Centre T&F Purpose
	Slide 28
	Slide 29: Good Business T&F
	Slide 30: Global City T&F

	Appendix B - Tourism Strategy

	4 Work Plan

